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Bo11orab1a·:. David R. Ault 
State Representative~ :-_,_ 
wayna.- Mai.De.~\ ·04294 .::·:_, .... : • ... 

• . ·,_ . • . . ; ~ ·::. ·, • ' . '. . . 

JUly 2, 1975 

. ,. 
• • ·"' • -~ ... ~ ·:: . Dear. Repr&19an'tative "Aults · :''?· . ,. .. . · .. 

. .. .• ~: ". . . . . •.• .... ·: . :·: . . •:: .. 
• • ? : ·,This. is ·a ·rep1y-to your letter to Attoniey General- BreanaD 
of JUDt!I ·26/ -1975, asking .whather··t.here ia a ·conf'lict l'Jatweeli . • 
simultanaoualy holding o£f.i,.ce aa>"a· State Leg.islator and as. a- · • . .- '~ --­
Cod~ Br2force·me11t: • Off icar -and Assistant to the_ TOW'n Manager •. • •• 
The answer to:·your-. question is that there w_ould ~ppear to be no 
coa:flict·or incompatibility between the poaitions. • • • 

••. • • : •• This. De~:~nt · ~s · prev:ious;~Y. hel4· ~at th~re w~uld be DO 

ilicompatil>ili.ty. when 'the offices involved were State Legislator 
and Town Manager. (See Op. Atty •. Gen~ March 21; 1940 and 
September 24, .1973). ·.··The ratio~le for these. decisions waa • 
that the Town Manager's-duties were purely municipal in nature. 
30 M.a.s.A. 23·17· •. _ An Assistant _Town Manager would_ logically be 

. in the same poai tion since ·his· duties would be delegated from· • 
-thoaa of the Town Ma.naqer. • • 

. ID ·the same manner .• the offices of State Leg-islator_ and 
Code En£orc:•~~nt ·Officer would not conflict,.· · so long .as the 
lat tar is a aninici·pal official whose duties derive from a 
manicipal_ source and .. do. not· include _administration and ,enforce­
ment of state programs.•· .It would be difficul~ to reach a defi­
nitive opin.1.on on this point without knowing more precisely the 
duties of the office.· • However, fr011 the information you have 
given it is_ apparent that there WQllld-be no incompatibility 
between ·the offices.· • 

JWB:jg 

Very truly yours* 

Jomt w~- BBl!lOI·r. JR. 
Deputy Attorney General 

·--. - -· - -


